GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: Janette D. Pell, General Services Director
DATE: March 28, 2019

RE: Withdrawal Request of Smoke on Water Cachuma Lake Café

Concession Agreement, Agenda Item 19-00299, Agenda Pate 2
04/02/2019 ﬁ_ ) /%/{af
CC: Mona Miyasato, CEO L,Zﬂwé 0 ﬁ///

Mike Ghizzoni, County Counsel
Don Grady, General Services Real Property Manager

The General Services Department requests the withdrawal of Smoke on Water
Cachuma Lake Café Concession Agreement from the April 2, 2019 Administrative
Agenda. Community Services Department, Parks Division, concurs with this
request. Staff will re-docket the item once available.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact our office.



